
GEORGIA, Murray County
MINUTES

The Murray County Commissioner held a public meeting Thursday, September 4, 2014 at 11:00 a.m. 
in the hearing room of the Murray County Courthouse Annex.

Commissioner Pittman called the meeting to order and welcomed those in attendance.

She then showed the PowerPoint presentation that explained the tax increase of 24.91% in 
unincorporated and 24.69% in incorporated in Murray County. The increase will result in a millage 
rate of 7.270 mills in unincorporated and 7.389 mills in incorporated Murray County.

Documents are located in the auxiliary file.

Comments: 
Jackie Edwards: She made an Open Records request for all financial records for the past five 
years. She delivered a letter and requested an audit be done from outside the area. She asked 
about the law library and about an itemized list of DATE funds expenditures. She asked if the 
problem with MMC had developed this year alone or if had been present in the past several 
years.

Kenneth Keith: He asked what the mill rates are for other Georgia counties. He asked if the 
county can afford to keep the hospital and what the Chamber of Commerce is doing to bring in 



development. He asked if we would be better off paying indigent fees to other counties and avoid
the expense of running a hospital.

Chris Earnest: He asked if the reason for increase due to the hospital? Commissioner answered 
that it was, in part. He asked if the government changed Murray County status from rural to 
MSA? Pittman answered yes, and that we could not change this decision made by the state. He 
stated that since this county does not host many streams of revenue, it would be reasonable to 
expect the county to cut back in certain areas. He stated that when retired, inflation hits one hard,
leading to cuts in personal budgets because of the inability to raise one’s revenue. Mr. Earnest 
stated that Murray County has lagged behind other counties with respect to economic 
development. He asked if MMC was looking into cost-cutting measures and if the cafeteria had 
been closed at the Murray Medical Center. In regards to MMC, he said that paying patients are 
shrinking with indigent ones continue to increase. Mr. Earnest asked if MMC were to become 
salient today, how much would the county owe still today. 

Anonymous: He asked how much the increase would be and if it could be explained. 
Commissioner Pittman did so, and he then asked if the tax increase would be voted on. Her 
response was no. 

Chris Evans: He asked if this will increase or at least balance the budget. Commissioner 
explained the budget must always balance, so yes.

Susie Logan: “I’ve been a property owner for many years and always paid my taxes. Our roads 
need work. I would be okay with more taxes if more services were provided. In the past we were 
promised more for our tax dollars. We need a place to shop because everyone goes to Dalton. I 
just can’t see what the tax money is doing to improve the county.” The Commissioner explained 
that she is looking into options to bring those areas of revenue into the county. She stated that 
MMC charges too much and has too much of an overflow in the emergency room. 

Ray Swanson: He commented that most tax dollars are spent on school system, particularly due 
to the illegal immigrants. He asked the Commissioner to contact legislative delegation regarding 
students who are here illegally. He suggested a high sales taxHe said if the county spent less, we 
would have plenty of money. He said we should transfer MMC from a hospital to a first aid stop 
and go to Hamilton Medical Center instead. “We are asking for leadership for you.”

Carlton McDaniel: He discussed the explanation of the percentages of the tax increases and 
questioned the budget of the E-911 department.

Jeanette Logan: “I would like to see us find a way to bring in more money and collect less taxes. 
We need more places to shop, more jobs, etc. I’m tired of hearing that we are working on 
bringing in something, but we never do.” The Commissioner explained that these plans are long 
term and not likely to happen overnight. 

Terry Edwards: He asked if the Commissioner would be willing to raise the taxes during election
year. He asked what her salary was. He also asked if the county was involved in negotiations 
with Gordon County to purchase MMC. He asked if any cuts had been made in management at 
MMC. 

Angie Thomas: She declared that MMC was a drug station for addicts.

Greg Ridley: He asked if a financial report was required to be issued by MMC and how many 
people that are transported to MMC end up being transferred elsewhere.



ADJOURNMENT:

ATTEST this day of October 7th, 2014:

__________________________________     ______________________________
Tommy Parker, Interim County Clerk Brittany Pittman, Commissioner

In Attendance: Brittany Pittman, Tommy Parker, Hannah Stanley, Emily Cogburn, Carlton 
McDaniel, Chris Earnest, Steve Anglea, Ray Swanson, Kenneth Keith, Neil Keener, Jerry Edwards, 
Jackie Edwards, Terry Edwards, Wayne 



GEORGIA, Murray County
MINUTES

The Murray County Commissioner held a public meeting Thursday, September 4, 2014 at 12:20 p.m. 
in the hearing room of the Murray County Courthouse Annex.

Commissioner Pittman called the meeting to order and welcomed those in attendance.

She then showed the PowerPoint presentation that displayed the tax increase and the changes in the 
digest and the five year history of the levy. 





ADJOURNMENT:

ATTEST this day of October 7th, 2014:

__________________________________     ______________________________
Tommy Parker, Interim County Clerk Brittany Pittman, Commissioner

In Attendance: Brittany Pittman, Tommy Parker, Emily Cogburn, Donna Flood, and Gale Buckner.



GEORGIA, Murray County

MINUTES

The Murray County Commissioner held a public meeting Thursday, September 04, 2014 at
12:20 PM in the hearing room of the Murray County Courthouse Annex.

Commissioner Pittman called the meeting to order and welcomed those in attendance.

By signature and execution the minutes of August, 2014 and the minutes of the two Tax 
Increase Public Hearings on August 28th at 8:00 AM and 6:00 PM were approved.

Under new business the following items were addressed and approved.



A. Approval of the Murray County Land Use and Development Planning Commission 
Meeting Minutes





B. Capital Purchase: 2015 Volvo VHD64 hoist truck tractor for collection sites, from 
Vanguard Truck Center - $147,753 to be paid from SPLOST funds



C. Resolution: To abandon a portion of Hawkins Branch Road





D. Employee of the Month

The July Employee of the Month is Randy Manis.

Announcement: The proposed turning lane at the 225 and Smyrna Church Road intersection.

Documents are located in the auxiliary file.

ADJOURNMENT:

This 7th day of October 2014

ATTEST:

__________________________________     ______________________________
Tommy Parker, Interim County Clerk Brittany Pittman, Commissioner

In Attendance: Brittany Pittman, Tommy Parker, Donna Flood, and Gale Buckner.


